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Thursday - 13 September 56

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: DD/I Meeting
25X1A%9a

1. Mr._, CIA Congressional liaison officer, has been
assigned to the Office of National Estimates during the slack season in
connection with his duties on the Hill.

2. During the Director's absence on his trip, a weekly cable has
been sent to him on non-substantive matters. This office has not had any
occasion to contribute to the cable so far.

3. A certain amount of emphasis was put on contributions to the '
Consolidated Charities fund, etc. etc. o

: |~
25X1A6 4. The State Department has sent a formal commendation to the 19 L
8\ gency from the Secretary's level because of CIA's contribution to the N
on the subject of what steps those govern-I¥ 1 &
ments would take in connection with the Suez crisis. I ¥ 8(})
25X1X71 & 3 QU
5. Amory has requested that _paper on 'International 0
Recklessness'' not be released until the Suez crisis is settled one way or |g @
25X 1X7 another. He feels - and I feel that he is uite right - that it would be ‘:é’ ~ \"».\
Ddra,ma.tic(:Llly incongruous to have i study circulating in the event | o
that the Suez crisis develops into military action and bloodshed. . ¥ \

6. OBXbAGhHe DD/I meeting I brought up in conversation with Mr.
Amory the [l memo of 24 May on the subject of research on Khrushchev's
25X1X4a Secret Speech and Mr Wisner's memo of 23 August. Wisner suggested in 25X1X4a
his memo that

7. Amory sugges rough the channels of

25X1A526%1A5a¢ get in touch with 25X1A%a
If they don't want to handle the problem, we shou
25X1A9%9a , .
25X1A9 I have turned the problem over to Kent, who will
return from Leave. has25X1A9%9a

foll t
25&116\/8683,002;’ Ug:f, B memo,

the memo from Wisner to Amory.
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